From: lverson, Mitchell K

To: Yilma, Haimanot

Cc: ahester@cnwra.swri.edu

Subject: RE: Meeting at 11:30 EST

Date: Monday, June 25, 2012 6:03:02 PM

Attachments: Wildlife Stipulations in the current 1986 SD RMP.docx
Amy

See attached.

From: Yilma, Haimanot [mailto:Haimanot.Yilma@nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 10:23 AM

To: Iverson, Mitchell K

Cc: ahester@cnwra.swri.edu

Subject: Meeting at 11:30 EST

Mitchell

| just wanted to confirm our meeting scheduled for Monday at 11:30 EST (9:30 your time).
I will call you at your office and link Amy (Ecology Reviewer).

Thanks and have a nice weekend.

Haimanot Yilma

Project Manager
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB

U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Phone: 301-415-8029

email: haimanot.yilma@nrc.gov
Mail Stop : T8F05
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Wildlife and Special Status Species Stipulations in the current 1986 SD RMP as amended

Timing Limit (TL) Stipulation on or near sharp-tailed grouse/greater prairie-chicken brood rearing/nesting habitat

TL: 3/1-6/15 2 miles from sharp-tailed grouse leks

No Surface Occupancy stipulation on or near sharp-tailed grouse/greater prairie-chicken leks

NSO: ¼ mile from sharp-tailed grouse leks



NSO stipulation on or near peregrine falcon aeries

NSO: 1 Mile

NSO stipulation on or near bald eagle nests

NSO: ½ mile.  Based on 5 years of past nest occupancy

NSO stipulation on or near sensitive raptors nests (bald eagles and peregrine falcon addressed in separately)

NSO: ½ mile. Based on 7 years of past nest occupancy

NSO stipulation near reservoirs with fisheries

NSO on areas within ¼ mile of reservoirs with fisheries
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